
 
City of Pawtucket, RI 

***** Addendum #1 ***** 

RFP # 14-081 
Citywide School Zones Safety Improvement Plan 

 
 
June 16, 2015 

 
 
The following issues/questions have been presented to the City, either at the pre-bid 
conference or via email, in the weeks since this RFP was circulated publicly on May 13, 
2015.  This addendum consists of 2 pages and two (2) attachments, for a total of four 
(4) pages.  

 

Q: Is a map of the City’s Council Districts available for review?  

A: Yes, a map of council district boundaries is attached hereto.    

 

Q: Will the sign in sheet from the mandatory pre-bid conference be distributed to 
attendees?  

A: Yes, copies of the sign in sheet were distributed at the pre-bid conference, and a 
copy is attached hereto.  

 

Q: Will School Officials be available for consultation during the Summer months?  
How does their availability affect the proposed project start date?  

A: The Consultant shall assume that School Officials will not be available for 
consultation during the Summer months.  Acknowledging this, the DPW 
anticipates issuing the Consultant with a formal Notice to Proceed shortly after 
the start of the school year, i.e. on or about September 1, 2015.  The DPW 
maintains its expectation that the Consultant will complete the project work within 
one (1) year of receipt of this Notice to Proceed.   

 

Q: Regarding the traffic counts, can we assume that traffic counts can be included as 
a direct expense or should we list our traffic count subconsultant in our 
proposal?  If so, Section 8.0 (Proposal Content and Organization) refers to a 



subcontractors form in the second to last paragraph, but it looks like it was not 
included in the PDF file.  Can you please provide this form? 

A: Respondents to this RFP may identify a traffic count subconsultant’s participation 
in the project either as a direct expense or as a subcontractor.  For the purpose 
of documenting subcontractors’ (i.e. “outsourced” vendors) participation in your 
firm’s proposal, please use the space provided on page 1 of the Bid Form 
(Section 11.0).  If additional space is required to document qualifications and 
other information pertaining to a proposed subcontractor(s), please attach that 
information to the Bid Form.   

 

Q: The References form has a blank for “website address.”  Do you want a URL for 
the city/town or an email address for the person to contact? 

A: Please provide a URL for the reference’s organizational website.  

    

 

       

Andrew Silvia, PE 

Chief of Project Development 
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City of Pawtucket RI
Councilmanic Districts as Approved on April 11th 2012

®
0 0.5 1 1.5 20.25

Miles

Based on Census 2010 PL94-171 Data and 2010 TIGER Files

 Maximum Deviation:  745  6.28% 
     
  

Average Deviation: 
 
247  

 
2.08% 

 Minimum Count: 11,518   
 Maximum Count: 12,263   
     
     
  Optimum/Ideal 

Population 
Deviation As % of 

Optimum 
     

1 11,706  11,858  -152 -1.28% 
     

2 11,942  11,858  84  0.71%  
     

3 11,518  11,858  -340 -2.87% 
     

4 12,110  11,858  252  2.13%  
     

5 11,609  11,858  -249 -2.10% 
     

6 12,263  11,858  405  3.42%  
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